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"Antrim" is located in Taneytown, Maryland, on Uniontown Road approximately 
one-tenth of a mile south of the intersection of Uniontown Road and 
Maryland Route 97. Built in 1844, "Antrim" displays the influence of the 
Greek Revival style of architecture.

Square shaped with a rear wing, the plan is based on a central hall, curved 
at one end, with a double parlor to one side (see floor plan). Two and 
one-half stories high, it has a three bay wide front facing north, and is 
five bays deep on the east side and four bays on the west side.

The house is of brick masonry on an unexposed stone foundation. The main 
facade is laid in stretcher bond, the west facade is Flemish bond and the 
east facade is,American common bond. The roof is low hipped with four 
central chimneys symmetrically placed around a widow's walk.

The main facade has a full length porch across the first floor with wooden 
steps approaching from both sides and the front. The porch roof is sup­ 
ported by four pairs of symmetrically placed pillars across the front and 
pilaster strips at the ends in the rear. The porch roof contains a balus­ 
trade for a second floor deck above. Tall six-over-nine double-hung sash 
windows with five-pane sidelights and stone sills at floor level are in the 
two outer bays of the first floor and in all three bays on the second 
floor. These windows are trimmed with a wood bracket cornice. The main 
entrance in the central bay of the first floor contains single paneled 
double doors with a four«paned transom, sidelights and a flat cornice.

Above the second floor windows and continuing on all sides of the main 
section of the house is a double string course of brick. The upper row 
of the string course is broken by wood sills for the small windows in the 
half-story. On the main facade these windows consist of four single panes 
in a row. On the other three facades, the windows are two-paned. Above 
these windows is a box cornice.

The east facade faces Uniontown Road and is marked by a three bay porch 
supported by four single pillars. The porch roof functions as a bal­ 
ustrade deck. The entrance on this facade is a central double=paneled 
door, less elaborate than the main entrance, recessed in the wall. There 
is a transom above and wood paneling on the sides of the recess. In the 
other four bays on the first floor and the five bays on the second floor 
are double hung sash windows (six-over-six) with wood cornices. Also on 
this facade are two-paned foundation windows in the outer bay on each side 
of the porch.

The west facade faces the garden and has no main entrance. It has windows 
similar to those on the east facade, but in a different arrangement since 
there are only four bays on this side. The foundation is ivy covered and

(See continuation sheet No. 1)
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The Greek Revival style elements in the design of "Antrim" characterize 
the building as a conspicuous and unique example of domestic architecture 
in Carroll County, Maryland. "Antrim" is a statement of the ideals and 
affluence that existed in sections of the agrarian society during the mid- 
nineteenth century. This is a period of American history when the farming 
communities flourished and greatly contributed to the social and economic 
growth of the country. "Antrim," located on the outskirts of Taneytown, 
is emblematic of this community's position as a rural center of trade and 
commerce. Its use of the Greek Revival style is indicative of the national 
desire to create a relationship between the achievements of classic civil­ 
izations and the cultural development of the United States.

"Antrim" was built in 184M- by Colonel Andrew E. Ege on land presented to 
him by his father-in-law, Major John McKaleb. The site is part of the 
7500-acre land grant, "Resurvey of Brother's Agreement," to Edward Diggs 
and Raphael Taney in 1754-, on which Taneytown was built. Ege named the 
home after his Irish birthplace Antrim County. The property passed 
through, several owners and. in 1873 it was purchased by George Washington 
Clabaugh and remained in the possession of his descendants until 1965. The 
Clabaugh family was active in local business and political affairs. Harry 
Morris Clabaugh was elected to the office of Attorney General of Maryland 
C1895-98) and later became a prominent figure in the District of Columbia. 
He was appointed justice on the D.C. bench in 1899 and chosen to serve as 
its Chief Justice by Theodore Roosevelt in 1903, Later, Clabaugh became 
dean of the Georgetown University Law School.

In 1863, during General Robert E. Lee's drive through the North, General 
Meade's plan for defense was devised along the Big Pipe Creek, Taneytown, 
since it was in proximity of principal supply routes, served as Meade's 
headquarters and "Antrim" was the site of concentrated troop activity.

The marble mantels in the parlor were carved by the American sculptor 
William Rinehart.

In 1965 George E. Grouse of Taneytown purchased the property. He has been 
maintaining it with an attempt at keeping it in its original condition and 
preserving much of its local heritage. Some of the original furnishings 
are in the house Ca bedroom suite made for "Antrim" is now in Blair House, 
Washington, D.C.) as well as locally Grafted pieces: a tall case clock 
made by Eli Bentley, A Taneytown clockmaker (1778-1825); a canopy bed

(see continuation slateet
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DESCRIPTION

contains three small windows and a basement entrance in the bay .at the 
rear of the main section. The windows on the first and second floor are 
symmetrically placed and inbetween the two middle windows on the second 
floor is a small, four-paned casement window which adds tension to the 
otherwise stable facade. The window pediments are flat brick gauged 
arches.

The roof is tin-covered and the four chimneys have brick corbeled caps. 
The widow's walk is square with a very low hipped roof and has three 
four-paned windows set close together on all four sides and a dentil 
cornice.

The rear wing houses the kitchen and rooms for the household services. 
It is seven bays deep and contains a double-tiered porch for the first 
five bays on both sides. The first bay extends the whole length of the 
main section and contains a porch on the east side and a screened porch 
with an enclosed wood projection above it on the west side. The rest 
of the porch on the west side is also screened on the first floor except 
for the last bay which is enclosed in wood siding. On the second floor 
the porch is open with windows in each bay. The east side porch is open 
on both floors with an arrangement of two doors and three windows on 
each floor. The wing end is a two bay section without a porch, and has 
a door and small window on the east side and a wing attached to the west 
side. It has an inside end chimney in the gable end, and another chimney 
exists on the shingled roof between the third and fourth bays of the 
wing end.

The dependencies are arranged as such (see site plan): (1) On the west 
side is a long addition built onto the rear wing. This addition has 
a dirt floor, large hearth, and exposed rafters pointing to it, function­ 
ing as the tool and workshop for the estate. By the size and type^of 
brick used in the construction of its front wall, it seems that this 
addition was enlarged or repaired at a later date. Its rear wall, 
however, is of the same texture as that of the main house; (2) Adjoining 
and connected to this workshop is another shed, slightly deeper, used 
for tool storage. Access is provided through an interior door from the 
workshop or from outside doors facing north; (3) A few feet west of the 
tool shed is the privy which has five seats, two short ones for children 
and three for adults; (4) Several feet to the west of the privy is the 
icehouse, with a stone opening on the side for admitting the^ice; (5) On 
the east side of the main house is a half-elliptical drive lined with 
deciduous trees. Along the south end of the drive is the post house,

(See continuation sheet #2) GPO 392 455
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containing two stories the upper one for guests and the lower one for 
their drivers; (6) A few feet to the south of the post house is an under­ 
ground entrance which once housed the connecting equipment for gas light­ 
ing for the house; (7) At the rear of the rear wing of the house and 
slightly to the east is the springhouse. All of these dependencies are 
brick except for the icehouse which is wood frame with clapboards on a 
stone foundation.

The interior features include a spiral staircase with cherry handrail set 
in an ovoid-shaped wall at the end of the entrance hall; high ceilings 
with floriated medallions; interior shutters that fold back into window 
panels; white marble mantels with cut ornamentation in the double parlor; 
and wood molded trim in the interior doorways, ceiling cornice, and 
baseboards.
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from the Hess cabinet works in Harney, Maryland; and an 1835 piano from 
the Knabe Company, Baltimore, Maryland. Mr. Grouse has also accumulated 
a variety of historical artifacts from the surrounding area, including a 
large manual wood-turning lathe, pin-geared wheels from a mill, a sleigh, 
19th century kitchen equipment, and farming and woodworking tools.


